



DAC VOA Meeting Minutes
Thursday February 9, 2016
Hamilton Scout Headquarters - Dobbins Room
7:00pm

- Call to order
- Roll Call
- Introductions
- [Meeting Agenda](#)
- [January Meeting Review](#)
- [Venturing Website](#)
 - Get meeting minutes put onto the website
 - Send website things to Becky E
 - Send emails to be sent to JoLynne C
- VOA Conference Call
 - Wednesday February 22, 2017 at 8:30pm
- [Survey](#)
 - Need to create a surveys for all VOA events
 - Need to be careful about when we put “other”
- Training
 - Saturday March 18, 2017
 - Need to put together a flier for roundtable bins, websites, social media
 - Will be \$5
- [Absurdly Formal Venturing Ball](#)
 - 7pm-11pm Friday April 14, 2017
 - Fliers are made and are being distributed
 - \$20 registration fee
- Tahosa Weekend
 - September 15-17, 2017
 - Need to coordinate a service project to offset some of the cost
 - Will do an early and regular registration
 - Registration fee will likely be \$30-\$35
 - Will need to plan on budgeting and providing all of our food
- Scout Show
 - Saturday April 29, 2017
 - Need fliers for Tahosa Weekend, VOA application
 - Coordinate when set up and take down of the “gagky” pit
 - Will coordinate shift schedule
 - Been to make a VOA banner
- Adviser Moment
- Closing 8:30pm





Action Items

- Set up a DAC VOA HootSuite Account by conference call
- Set up Absurdly Formal Venturing Ball Facebook event
- Send out Training flier this week
- Need to get a VOA banner printed for scout show
- Need to create a postcard for save the date for the Tahosa Weekend

Next DAC VOA meeting is Thursday March 9, 2017 from 7pm-8:30pm in the Dobbins Room at the Hamilton Scout Headquarters

Attendance

- Olivia J. - VOA V.P. of Admin
- Carl J. VOA Associate Adviser of Program
- Max P. - VOA V.P. of Communications
- Colton S. - VOA President
- Dean S. - VOA Adviser
- Dave W. - VOA Staff Adviser

